From: Helker, David P:(GenCo-Nuc)

To: Snyder, Amy
Cc: Gallagher, Michael P:(GenCo-Nuc); Domeyer, Tamra:(BSC); john.matthews@morganlewis.com; Barstow, James:

(GenCo-Nuc); Dostal, Jeffrey Paul:(GenCo-Nuc); Frank, James E:(GenCo-Nuc); Gropp Jr. Richard W:(GenCo-
Nuc); Holden, Leslie E.:(GenCo-Nuc); Bonnett, Frederick Paul:(GenCo-Nuc); Pam Cowan;
"A.Sterdis@holtec.com”; Watson, Bruce; Conway. Kimberly; Pham. Bo

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: ACTION: Request Review of Proposed Mark-up of Conforming Amendment -Oyster Creek
License Transfer Application (L-2018-LLM-0002) by MAY 1, 2019 (LTA)

Date: Monday, April 29, 2019 3:47:21 PM

Amy,

Exelon and Holtec have completed the review of the Oyster Creek draft license pages as provided by

you on 4/24/19. There are two comments:

e Section 2.B.(2) — 104B should be 104b

e Section 3.N - NRC-proposed License Condition ‘N’ should be revised to reflect no Nonqualified
assets being transferred, as only Qualified assets are being transferred:

o At the time of the closing of the transfer of Oyster Creek, and the respective license
from Exelon Generation Company to Oyster Creek Environmental Protection and
Holtec Decommissioning International, Exelon Generation Company shall transfer
ownership and control of assets from the Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station

Qualified Fundane-the-Oyste eekNuelear-Generating-Station-NonaualfiedHund to
the Oyster Creek Environmental Protection Qualified Nuclear Decommissioning
Trusta er-CreekEnvironmen ' tfi

. Also at the time of the closing, decommissioning funding
assurance provided by Oyster Creek Environmental Protection, using a method
allowed under 10 CFR 50.75, must be equal to or greater than the minimum amount
calculated on that date pursuant to, and required by 10 CFR 50.75 for Oyster Creek.
Furthermore, funds dedicated for Oyster Creek prior to closing shall remain dedicated
to Oyster Creek following the closing.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks, Amy.
Dave

From: Snyder, Amy <Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 1:39 PM

To: Helker, David P:(GenCo-Nuc) <david.helker@exeloncorp.com>

Cc: Gropp Jr, Richard W:(GenCo-Nuc) <Richard.Gropp@exeloncorp.com>; Bonnett, Frederick Paul:
(GenCo-Nuc) <Frederick.Bonnett@exeloncorp.com>; Dostal, Jeffrey Paul:(GenCo-Nuc)
<Jeffrey.Dostal@exeloncorp.com>; Pam Cowan <p.cowan@holtec.com>; 'A.Sterdis@holtec.com’
<A.Sterdis@holtec.com>; Watson, Bruce <Bruce.Watson@nrc.gov>; Conway, Kimberly
<Kimberly.Conway@nrc.gov>; Pham, Bo <Bo.Pham@nrc.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] ACTION: Request Review of Proposed Mark-up of Conforming Amendment -
Oyster Creek License Transfer Application (L-2018-LLM-0002) by MAY 1, 2019

Mr. Helker:

By letter dated August 31, 2018 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System
(ADAMS) Accession No. ML18243A489), Exelon Generation Company, LLC (Exelon),
Oyster Creek Environmental Protection, LLC (OCEP) and Holtec Decommissioning
International, LLC (HDI) (the Applicants) submitted an Application for Order Approving
Direct Transfer of Renewed Facility Operating License and General License and Proposed
Conforming License Amendment for Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station (Oyster
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Creek) and the Oyster Creek Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation.

Attached is the proposed mark-up of the conforming amendment associated with the above
proposed licensing action. Please review it and provide any comments to me no later than
May 1, 2019.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC'’s “Agency Rules of Practice and Procedure,”
a copy of this email will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public
Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records component of ADAMS. ADAMS is
accessible from the NRC website at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (301) 415-6822.

Sincerely,

A

Amy M. Snyder, Senior Project Manager

Reactor Decommissioning Branch

Division of Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery, and Waste Programs

Office of Material Safety and Safeguards

(301) 415-6822

Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov

This Email message and any attachment may contain information that is proprietary, legally
privileged, confidential and/or subject to copyright belonging to Exelon Corporation or its
affiliates ("Exelon"). This Email is intended solely for the use of the person(s) to which it is
addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivery of this Email to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this Email is strictly prohibited. If you have received
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